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From: Walker, Dan

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:13 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subj ect: FW: Drafting request

I mportance: High

Please see redraft/amendment request below. Thanks!

From: Hubert, Dan <Dan.Hubert@I egis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 12:12 PM

To: LRB.Lega <Irblegal @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting request

Importance: High

Please draft LRB-0397/P1 as an amendment to AB 719/ SB 692.
Also, please release that draft amendment to Sen. Stroebel’ s office, so they can introduce it on the Senate side.

Thanks,
Dan



State of Wisconsin

2021 - 2022 LEGISLATURE
LRBa0996/1

EVM:amn

SENATE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 692

January 7, 2022 - Offered by Senators STROEBEL and COWLES.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 4, line 18: before “located” insert “that is a residential property

containing at least 5 dwelling units or a nonresidential property and that is”.

(END)



State of Wisconsin
2021-2022 LEGISLATURE

CORRECTIONS IN:
SENATE AMENDMENT 1,

TO SENATE BILL 692

Prepared by the Legislative Reference Bureau
(February 25, 2022)

In enrolling the following correction was made:

1. Page 1, line 2: delete “18: before “located” and substitute “17: after

2999

premises’”.

(END)
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Minor clerical corrections in legislation are authorized under s. 35.17, stats.; Sen-
ate Rule 31; Assembly Rule 36; and Joint Rule 56.




